GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2022

PLEASE NOTE: The maximum occupancy of the Council Chambers is 49 individuals at one time. Access to
exits must be kept clear to ensure everyone in the Chambers can safely exit in the event of an emergency.

This meeting will be held in person and will also be available via teleconference. For meeting information and
instructions, please contact City Hall at (509) 882-9200.

REGULAR MEETING — 7:00 PM PAGE
1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. APPROVE AGENDA
4. PRESENTATIONS
A. Retirement Award — Elizabeth Jahnke, Library Director

5. PUBLIC COMMENT — At this time, the public may address the Council on any topic whether on
the agenda or not, except those scheduled for public hearing. If you would like to address the Council,
please step up to the microphone and give your name and address for the record. Your comments will
be limited to three minutes.

6. CONSENT AGENDA - Items on the Consent Agenda will be voted on together by the Council,
unless a Councilmember requests that items be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed
and voted upon separately. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will be placed under
Unfinished and New Business.

Minutes of the June 28, 2022 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting 1-6
Minutes of the June 28, 2022 Council meeting 7-10
Payroll Check Nos. 12787-12822 in the amount of $36,315.84

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60824-60830 in the amount of $129,460.46
Payroll Direct Deposit 6/16/22-6/30/22 in the amount of $164,666.78

Claim Check Nos.124507-124587 in the amount of $183,233.19

nmmoowa>

7. ACTIVE AGENDA - Notice: Items discussed at the 6:00 pm Committee-of-the-Whole meeting
of an urgent or time sensitive nature may be added to the active agenda pursuant to City Council
Procedures Manual Section 3.18(c).

A. Resolution No. 2022-30 Letter of Intent and Petition for Annexation & Rezone — 11-13
Monarch Investment Properties, LLC, Parcel Nos. 230926-22012 and 230926-23002
located at 1331 South Euclid Road, Grandview, Yakima County, WA

B. Resolution No. 2022-31 accepting the bid for the WWTP Energy Upgrades — 14

Equipment Only and authorizing the Mayor to sign all contract documents with
Ixom Watercare, Inc.

Page 1 of 2



10.

1.

C. Resolution No. 2022-32 declaring one Police Department handgun as surplus and
authorizing transfer to the retired police officer

D. Resolution No. 2022-33 amending Chapter 13 Work-Related Travel of the City of
Grandview Personnel Policy Manual regarding meal expenditures

E. Ordinance No. 2022-10 amending the Grandview Design Standards set forth in
Grandview Municipal Code Section 15.06

UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS

CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS
MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS
ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2

PAGE

15

16-20

21-59



The City of Grandview Committee-of-the-Whole and Regular Council Meetings scheduled for
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 6:00 pm and 7:00 pm will be held in persen and will also be available
via teleconference.

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

Join Zoom Meeting

https.//us06web.zoom.us/j/84360333264 ?pwd=cktZUnpJS3ISL1p3ek16Vng2N3QwZz09
Meeting ID: 843 6033 3264

Passcode: 655456

To join via phone: +1 253 215 8782 US
Meeting ID: 843 6033 3264
Passcode: 655456



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
JUNE 28, 2022

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gloria Mendoza called the Committee-of-the-Whole meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., in the
Council Chambers at City Hall.

The meeting was held in person and was also available via teleconference.
2. ROLL CALL

Present in person: Mayor Mendoza and Counciimembers David Diaz, Bill Moore (Mayor Pro
Tem), Robert Ozuna, Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders

Present via teleconference: Councilmember Mike Everett
Absent: Councilmember Jesse Espinoza

Staff present: City Administrator/Public Works Director Cus Arteaga, City Attorney Quinn Plant,
Police Chief Fuller, Assistant Public Works Director Todd Dorsett, WWTP Superintendent Dave
Lorenz and City Clerk Anita Palacios

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

Downtown Design Standards — Ray Vining, Grandview Main Street, advised that Grandview Main
Street would be holding a meeting with downtown business and property owners to review the
City's Downtown Design Standards. The meeting would be held on July 28" at Gloria Casa de
Vino, 150 Division Street, Grandview.

Vintage Tractor Exhibition — Ray Vining, Grandview Main Street, advised that approximately 100
visitors stopped by the Vintage Tractor Exhibition held on June 25" and 26" at the Museum.

Rose Garden Benches — Ray Vining, Grandview Main Street, advised that the family of Royce
and Jackie Bynum, founders of the Salvation Army in Grandview, dedicated benches at the Rose
Garden in their memory. He thanked the Public Works Department for the installation of the
benches.

4. NEW BUSINESS

A, Regional Crime Services — YVCOG

Present on behalf of YVCOG was Chris Wickenhagen, Executive Director and Vicki Banker,
Regional Program Manager. Also present was Yakima County Commissioner Ladon Linde and
Yakima County Sheriff Robert Udell.

Ms. Banker explained that YVCOG was established for the purpose of administering programs
and services of mutual concern to cities, towns and Yakima County within the Yakima Valley
boundaries. YVCOG received a Community-Law Enforcement grant from the Department of
Commerce for the period of December 1, 2021 through June 30 2023 in the amount of $200,000.
Through the grant, YVCOG would employ full-time employees to serve law enforcement with



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 2

evidence-based data as the region’s Public Safety Technicians. A community Regional Crime
Resource Services (CRS) would enhance the efforts of law enforcement. The CRS would collect
data and provide statistics to perform an integrated region-wide reporting and tracing of criminal
activity. Offering region wide forensic experts in addition to analytics, the Center would process
DNA, bullet cartridge casings, and access cell phone/computer criminal evidence. Region-wide
technician experts focused on processing data allows for collaboration between federal, state,
county and city agencies for crimes committed in their respective jurisdictions. The goal was
improved public safety for the Yakima Valley.

Discussion took place. No action was taken.

B. Letter of Intent and Petition for Annexation & Rezone — Monarch

Investment Properties, LLC, Parcel Nos. 230926-22012 and 230926-23002
located at 1331 South Euclid Road, Grandview, Yakima County, WA

City Clerk Palacios explained that the City received a Letter of Intent and Petition for Annexation
and Rezone signed by Emelda Miranda and Andrea Miranda dba Monarch Investment Properties,
LLC to annex Parcel Nos. 230926-22012 and 230926-23002 located at 1331 South Euclid Road,
Grandview, Yakima County, Washington to the City of Grandview. The petitioners have elected
to request annexation under the 60% petition method of annexation. The 60% petition method
requires signatures by owners of not less than 60% of the assessed value of the total property
proposed for annexation. The petition does contain sufficient signatures of the assessed value.
The petitioners requested the parcels be annexed with an R-3 High Density Residential zoning
designation. Both parcels were included in the City's designated Urban Growth Area with a future
land use of residential. State law requires the City Council to determine: (1) if the City would
accept, modify or reject the proposed annexation, (2) whether the City would require the
simultaneous adoption of a proposed zoning regulation for the subject property, and (3) whether
the City would require the assumption of all or any portion of existing City indebtedness by the
area to be annexed. Upon acceptance of the Letter of Intent, the Petition would be presented to
the Hearing Examiner to conduct a public hearing.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Diaz, the C.O.W. moved
acceptance of the proposed annexation submitted by Emelda Miranda and Andrea Miranda
dba Monarch Investment Properties, LLC for Parcel Nos. 230926-22012 and 230926-23002
located at 1331 South Euclid Road, Grandview, Yakima County, require the simultaneous
adoption of zoning regulations consistent with the Urban Growth Area Future Land Use
Designations: R-3 High Density Residential, and require the assumption of all existing City
indebtedness by the properties proposed to be annexed the same as all other property
within the City in accordance with past practice to the July 12, 2022 regular meeting for
consideration.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 3

C. Resolution accepting the bid for the WWTP Energy Upgrades — Equipment
Only and authorizing the Mayor to sign all contract documents with Ixom

Watercare, Inc.

City Administrator Arteaga explained that bids for the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP)
Energy Upgrades — Equipment Only were opened on June 16, 2022. A total of one (1) bid was
received with Ixom Watercare, Inc., of Dickinson, ND, submitting the low bid in the amount of
$226,744.92. The low bid was approximately four (4) percent above the City Engineer’s estimate
of $218,700.00.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Counciimember Souders, second by Councilmember Ozuna, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution accepting the bid for the WWTP Energy Upgrades — Equipment Only
and authorizing the Mayor to sign all contract documents with Ixom Watercare, Inc., to the
July 12, 2022 regular meeting for consideration.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna ~ Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

5. RECESS & RECONVENE OF C.O.W. MEETING

On motion by Councilmember Ozuna, second by Councilmember Moore, the C.O.W.
recessed the Committee-of-the-Whole meeting at 7:00 p.m., to reconvene following the
regular Council meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Ozuna, Council
reconvened the Committee-of-the-Whole meeting to discuss the following items at 7:40
p-m.

D. Resolution declaring one Police Department handgun as surplus and
authorizing Transfer to the retired police officer

Police Chief Fuller explained that in 2018, a Memorandum of Agreement between the Teamsters
Local No. 760 and the City was approved allowing an officer retiring with at least 20 years of
service to be awarded his duty handgun upon retirement. The contract requires written notice to
the Mayor and a Notice of Surplus Property to be presented to Council. On August 17, 2022,
Officer Mike Chilson would be retiring in good standing with 22 years of service. The duty
handgun assigned to Officer Chilson is a Glock .45 caliber pistol, Serial No0.25-135602DE. On
June 16, 2022, a Notice of a Retirement Handgun Award was presented to the Mayor. The
handgun may be declared surplus property and the process started to transfer personal
ownership of the handgun to Officer Chilson upon his retirement.

Discussion took place.



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 4

On motion by Councilmember Ozuna, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
moved a Resolution declaring one Police Department handgun as surplus and authorizing
transfer to the retired police officer to the July 12, 2022 regular meeting for consideration.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

E. Resolution amending Chapter 13 Work-Related Travel of the City of
Grandview Personnel Policy Manual regarding meal expenditures

The City's Personnel Policy Manual Chapter 13 Work-Related Travel provides for meal
reimbursements. This policy has not been updated for several years. The Washington State
Office of Financial Management issued suggested per diem rates for meal expenditures in the
Spokane area at $74 per day and in the Seattle area at $79.00 per day. To adequately reimburse
employees for meal costs when on work-related travel, staff recommended Council amend
Chapter 13 Work-Related Travel meal expenditures as follows:

13.03.2 - EXPENDITURES

A. Meals
3. Reasonable expenses for each meal (including tip) are:
Breakfast $40:00 $19.00
Lunch $16:00 $22.00
Dinner $26-00 $33.00

Exceptions may be granted by the City Administrator if the travel required is to a location where
meal costs are unduly high. Further exceptions may be granted if group, conference, or speaker
meals are presented as one package over which the employee has no control. To provide
flexibility in the use of the meal allowance, the employee may apply the unused portion of one
meal allowance to that of another. Reimbursement for one day's meals will not exceed $60-00
$74.00.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Moore, the C.0.W. moved
a resolution amending Chapter 13 Work-Related Travel of the City of Grandview Personnel
Policy Manual regarding meal expenditures to the July 12, 2022 regular meeting for
consideration.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett - Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 5

F. Ordinance amending the Grandview Design Standards set forth in
Grandview Municipal Code Section 15.06

City Administrator Arteaga explained that Council authorized staff to purchase a digital display
sign to be located at City Hall. City Hall was located within the Downtown Business Core and
subject to the Grandview Design Standards. The Sign Design section of the Design Standards
provided that “Where an existing building is set back from the street there may be one free-
standing sign that is not greater than 15 sf and not higher than 5 feet above grade. Where the
set back from the street is extensive, a larger sign may be allowed by approval of the code official.”
The current location of the sign adjacent to City Hall does not meet the Sign Design standards
and would need to be amended to allow for the new sign, as follows:

“Where an existing building is set back from the street there may be one free-standing sign that
is not greater than 60 sf and not higher than 15 feet above grade. Where the set back from the
street is extensive, a larger sign may be allowed by approval of the code official.”

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Ozuna, second by Councilmember Moore, the C.O.W.
moved an Ordinance amending the Grandview Design Standards set forth in Grandview
Municipal Code Section 15.06 to the July 12, 2022 regular meeting for consideration.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett — No
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

6. OTHER BUSINESS

Sanitary Sewer Trunk Main — Assistant Public Works Director Dorsett reported that the sanitary
sewer trunk main project was connected two weeks ago and punch list items were being
completed at this time.

Street Painting — Assistant Public Works Director Dorsett reported that the street painting was
underway.

Japanese Beetle — Assistant Public Works Director Dorsett reported that the free treatments for
the Japanese Beetle being conducted by the Washington State Department of Agriculture
{(WSDOA) have been completed for the Grandview area. WSDOA was proposing a quarantine
that would prohibit the movement of certain items out of the infestation area. These items include
vard debris, grass, and backyard compost. If adopted, the quarantine would go into effect
sometime this fall. A public hearing was scheduled for August 2" at 10 a.m. The hearing would
be held at the Learning Center, 313 Division St. in Grandview.



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 6

7. ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
meeting adjourned 8:10 p.m.

Mayor Gloria Mendoza Anita Palacios, City Clerk



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
JUNE 28, 2022
1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gloria Mendoza called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Councili Chambers
at City Hall.

The meeting was held in person and was also available via teleconference.

Present in person. Mayor Mendoza and Counciimembers David Diaz, Bill Moore (Mayor Pro
Tem), Robert Ozuna, Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders

Present via teleconference: Councilmember Mike Everett
Absent: Councilmember Jessie Espinoza

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
excused Councilmember Espinoza from the meeting.

Roll Call Vote:
¢ Councilmember Diaz - Yes
e Councilmember Everstt — Yes
¢ Councilmember Moore — Yes
¢ Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
e Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
¢ Counciimember Souders — Yes

Staff present: City Administrator/Public Works Director Cus Arteaga, City Attorney Quinn Plant,
City Attorney Tony Menke, Police Chief Kal Fuller, Fire Chief Pat Mason, Assistant Public Works
Director Todd Dorsett and City Clerk Anita Palacios

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Mendoza led the pledge of allegiance.
3. APPROVE AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved the June 28, 2022 regular meeting agenda as presented.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders ~ Yes



Reguiar Meeting Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 2

4, PRESENTATIONS — None
5. PUBLIC COMMENT - None
6. CONSENT AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Everett second by Councilmember Diaz, Council approved
the Consent Agenda consisting of the following:

A. Minutes of the June 14, 2022 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting

B. Minutes of the June 14, 2022 Council meeting

C. Payroll Check Nos. 12770-12786 in the amount of $91,507.22

D. Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60817-60821 in the amount of

$91,494.93
E. Payroll Direct Deposit 6/1/22-6/15/22 in the amount of $120,517.40
F. Claim Check Nos. 124431-124506 in the amount of $239,151.98

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Qzuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

7. ACTIVE AGENDA

A. Resolution No. 2022-28 authorizing the Mayor to sign the 2022 Yakima
County Technology Services Interlocal Agreement

This item was previously discussed at the June 14, 2022 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Diaz, Council
approved Resolution No. 2022-28 authorizing the Mayor to sign the 2022 Yakima County
Technology Services Interlocal Agreement.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett - Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Socuders — Yes

B. Ordinance No. 2022-09 amending the 2022 Annual Budget
This item was previously discussed at the June 14, 2022 C.O.W. meeting.



Regular Meeting Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 3

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Everett, Council approved
Ordinance No. 2022-09 amending the 2022 Annual Budget.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

8. UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS —~ None

9. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS

Marketing Bid Analysis — City Administrator Arteaga distributed a Marketing Bid Analysis and
Recommendation for the selection of a marketing firm. Three bids were received from Enigma,
PixelSoft Films and Field Group. Consideration of the bid selection would be discussed at the
July 12, 2022 C.O.W. meeting.

Ambulance Utility Fee — Fire Chief Mason reported that at the June 14, 2022 C.O.W. meeting,
Councilmember Diaz asked about the implementation of the Ambulance Utility fee and how it has
affected the Emergency Medical Services fund. At the time of implementation which was during
May 2021, the ending fund balance in the EMS fund was $55,186. The current ending fund
balance as of May 31, 2022 was $136,075. The Ambulance Utility Fee was helping to cover
expenditures as the City has seen this fund grow by almost $81,000 in the last year.

10. MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS

Vintage Tractor Exhibition — Councilmembers Diaz and Souders attended the Vintage Tractor
Exhibition on June 25 and 26 at the Museum parking lot.

Grandview COVID-19 Business Survey — Councilmember Ozuna distributed the final Grandview
COVID-19 Business Survey findings prepared by BERK Consuiting.

July 4" Flag Raising Ceremony — Mayor Mendoza reported that the annual Flag Raising
Ceremony would be held on Monday, July 4™, 9:00 a.m., at the Mike Bren Memorial Park.

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION — UNION NEGOTIATIONS PUBLIC WORKS

Mayor Mendoza adjourned the meeting to an executive session at 7:25 p.m., for approximately
10 minutes to discuss personnel matters per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to include the union
negotiation proposal for the Public Works Department bargaining unit with the aforementioned
Mayor, Councilmembers, City Administrator, City Attorneys and City Clerk present.

The meeting resumed at 7:35 p.m., with the aforementioned Mayor, Council and staff present.



Regular Meeting Minutes
June 28, 2022
Page 4

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Moore, Council approved
Resolution No. 2022-29 approving the Public Works Department Agreement between the
City of Grandview and Teamsters Local No. 760 for the period of January 1, 2022 through
December 31, 2024.

Roll Cali Vote:

Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Everett - Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

12 ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Ozuna, the Council
meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Mayor Gloria Mendoza Anita Palacios, City Clerk

10



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-30

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING A REQUEST FROM MONARCH INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC FOR
ANNEXATION OF PARCEL NOS. 230926-22012 AND 230926-23002 LOCATED AT
1331 SOUTH EUCLID ROAD, GRANDVIEW, YAKIMA COUNTY, WASHINGTON

WHEREAS, Emelda Miranda and Andrea Miranda dba Monarch Investment
Property LLC, the owners of Parcel Nos. 230926-22012 and 230926-23002 located at
1331 South Euclid Road, Grandview, Yakima County, Washington, submitted a Letter of
Intent to the City requesting annexation of said property to the City of Grandview; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2022, the City Council was presented with the Letter of
Intent and Petition for Annexation and reviewed the proposed annexation,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City of Grandview hereby accepts the request for annexation
subject to the following conditions:

¢ That the annexation be accepted as proposed on Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

» That the City requires the simultaneous adoption of the City's zoning regulations
consistent with the Urban Growth Area Future Land Use Designation: R-3 High
Density Residential for the proposed annexation.

¢ That the City requires the assumption of an appropriate share of all existing City
indebtedness by the area to be annexed.

Section 2. Staff is hereby directed to present the Petition for Annexation to the
Hearing Examiner who shall receive and examine available information, conduct a
public hearing, prepare a record thereof and enter findings of fact and conclusions
based upon those facts, together with a recommendation to the City Council.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on July 12, 2022,

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

11



Yakima County GIS - Washington Yakima Coualy Assessor | First American Title

Yakima County GIS |

Land Information Portal — veumscom; | sobf,i;g?o'ﬁ?ﬁ',,

Assessor Planning | Real Estate | ' hit “A” FAQ | Help | Legend | Search | Tools Overview |
T e = T e e MR LY = pr e e 2 L e e e
4 - W ile ] é P 1 '| ]
[- S « TP !l ol o Sy 0 O : I s Search By:{ Parcel Number v |}
{ i ; : 1 Parcel #: I— ’
! ol
!"‘" | Entar a complete or parlial PARCEL
#' w18 NUMBER. Parcel Numbers must be at

loast 8 chamclers. Click the Search
button to continue.

[T Search
G i| ="58 MapScate: 7 Inch = 400 ft
i O | =
[ ~|H .
lm’

el OFeMA | Crtical Aroas
“H Ccontours [ | Liitties

| 1.1 MapSize:| Small (800x600y  ~
2ALG |

Maps brought to you by:

Valfey Title Guaraniee

Taba fvsaunrsio & |
By S
www vieo com |
{308) 28444402

Parcel Address: 1331 8 EUCLID RD, Grandview ,WA 98930

Parcel Owner(s): _|WONARCH INVESTMENT PROPERTIESLLE ‘
Parcel Number: 092622012 | Parcel Size:|15.04 Acre(s) ;
|Property Use: 83 Current Use Aurlqultuml_ [
|
[Tax Code Area (TCA): (44 [ - |
Improvement Volue: 1846800 t s BN DO,
umeniUse Value:  |$41600 ! ‘CurreniUse improvement:($46800
@l [New Construction: $0 | A |
= tori | ' ) |Bathrooms |Garage =
e E .Y:e.ar.Bu.lll ; {S : _.il.\.‘ai" i ’UquFt.iBi".ﬁ .Sqn |Bed M {fulr304,172) |psmiattiolting carpm.__ !
. No Residence Information Found, ]
Excise  |Sale Date Isale Price "~ [Grantor B Portion ' :
E034512 121712021 i$725000 ZEPEDA RAFAEL & ARECELI N '

While the information is intended to be accurate, any manifest emors are unintentiona) and subject to com;c'_tion. Please lat us know |
{about any errors you discover and we will comect them. To conlact us call eifher (509) 574-1100 or (800) 672-7364, orgpmailys. | ——

Zoning; Y I Jurisdiction:[County _

Urban Growth Area: Grandview o 5 S __ Fuiure Landuse Designation:|(Yakima County Plan 2018)

FEMA 100 Year: | FIRM Panel Number: 53077C2281D 1 |
+ Latiude:AG® 14° 24.880° I* Longttude:-119* 54' 51.087" [Range:23 Township:09 Section:26

Narrative Description: TH PT W1/2 W1/2 NW1/4 LY 8 OFMATHIESON LAT & N & E OF FOL DESC LNBEG $17 FT N OF W1/4 COR TH S 89 DA0'E 325.1 FT
TH S0 D 08'W 186.7 FTTH S 88 D 12'E 345 FT M OR TO E LN W1/2 W1/2 NW1/4 EX CO R} ON W & EX BEG1129.29 FT N OF WH/4 COR THE 256 FTTHN |
208.71 FT THW 41 FT TH N TO A PT1194.4 FT 8 & 215 FT E OF NW COR SDSEC THW 215 FT TO W LN SD SEC TH 8 ALSD W LN TO POB




Yakima County GIS - Washington
Land Inf_orm_ati_on Portal

Yokima County Assessor |
Yekina Cownly Gi5
Yakima County

VALLEY TITLE GUARANTEE

VWA W T s

ARy AN kA

Assessor Planmngl Real Estate

FAQ | Help | Legend | Search | Tools Overview

: it = i1 %« Search By:| Parcol Number 7
9 e Hr i .
) om | 27 [ 2z :' o 2|f Parcel #: I
¥ ey : ] | {
[ 4 2w | l "'::.:'
i [ ' i""’ Enler a complela or partial PARCEL
¢ —— vam [N L [ 1l 1] |§ NUMBER. Parcel Numbers must be ot
i Fj | e least 8 charactors. Click the Search
s ECL 7 iam ¢ i button to conlinue,
ez 2307 | { m!' Search|
| MaupSecale: 7 inch = 400 #t.
| ) l =]
|
. | Overlays{ Aerial Photography: v
q | N - Cleema | Gritical Areas
y| e E Ty ’ revm 2 I \-\'\i\\\\.\ \\. 1IL'- \“\ I Dconlours :
(g o mes | Q\ SANRRNN :'..._;_ 23me :
' ) ;
; o, s MapSize:| Small (800x600) v
e . 205
. . |
- Jam4 | i i Maps brought to you by:
L3 P -
ay ,f;' RN T 1 Vafley Tille Guarantee
. % ﬁ” . i | Thha fran ys o &
o wa 132z | .
"’Q( i JRERTE T R |
R, LN T L |
F oam ' L RN IS TR 111
i Copyrig! Yakima County GIS ~ *| | e . {509) 2t |
r-_-_Eia."_"’m | o ;"‘i‘"’ oR 0oQ O @a® One Inch = 400 Fest . o |
[ Longfude(E) | Latiude(N) Click Map to: Get Information Feet 200 600 _— “
Parcel Address: Jeucun RD N-CHERRY, WA
Parcel Owner(s)‘ ) I!ONARCH INVESTMENT PROPER'ITES LLC e
Parcel Number‘ | lParcai Sizef8. B Acn(s) E Yo =
|Property Use: Cumnt Am'icultural |
- |
Tax Code Area (TCA): 441 | Tax Year:[2022 - '
Improvement Value: 1348800 B L.and W Vahue, $34100 i
ICurranlUsa Value: $13410 CurrantUse Impmvarmnt.‘mam i
INew Construction: $0 Total Assessed Value: 862210 | !

Qualily fvear Buill lSlnrias Main SqF( ‘Upper SqFt |Bsmt SqFt Bedroomu -Fffl',"'m) gs_mu bty CrPor
T o - No Residence Information Found. =
Excse  [Sale Dato Tsale Price Grantor TPoion
461604 21472022 $301600 PEDROZA, MARTIN M & AZAEL M
427643 g:zmmz 530000 CAGLE, DAVID C & KATHLEEN N

While the information is intended to be accurate, an
ahomanyamymdlscwurmdwemworradl

y manifest errors are unintentional and suhiecl to comection. Please lat us know | |
hem. To contact us call either (509) 574-1100 or (800) 572-7354, or ﬂmﬂuu

Zoning: R-1 | Jurisdiction: B o
Urban Growth Area Grandview | Fulure Landuss Designation:|(Yakima County Plan 2015)
IFEMA 100 Yeer: | } FIRM Panel Number:|53077C2281D

M Laﬁtude“'14' 17.2397

Narrative Description: TH PT OF W1/2 SW14
LTOEIJSDSUBDTI'ISZQZFT'IHWGG_S.@I

[+ Longitude:-119° 34° 51.064”

[Range:23 Township:09_ Section:26

NW1/4 BEG AT A PT333.6 FT N OF W1/4 COR,THN

FT TO PT OF BEG.

4834FTTHE3251 FI'THS1861F‘I"TI-IE345FI’ MOR




RESOLUTION NO. 2022-31

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING THE BID FOR THE WWTP ENERGY UPGRADES -~ EQUIPMENT ONLY
AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN ALL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS WITH
IXOM WATERCARE, INC.

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview has advertised for bids for the WWTP Energy
Upgrades — Equipment Only; and,

WHEREAS, Ixom Watercare, Inc., of Dickinson, ND, has submitted the lowest
responsible bid, which bid has been accepted;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign all contract documents with Ixom Watercare,
Inc., for the WWTP Energy Upgrades — Equipment Only in the amount of $226,744.92.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on July 12, 2022.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

14



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-32

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
DECLARING ONE POLICE DEPARTMENT HANDGUN AS SURPLUS AND
AUTHORIZING TRANSFER TO THE RETIRED POLICE OFFICERS

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview and the Teamsters Local No. 760 negotiated
and agreed upon language allowing an officer with 20 years of service to the Grandview
Police Department to keep their service handgun following retirement; and

WHEREAS, Police Officer Mike Chilson will retire in good standing with 22 years
of service with the Grandview Police Department on August 17, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the
City that the foregoing described handgun be declared surplus and transferred to the
retiring police officer,;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, as follows:

Section1. The Glock .45 caliber pistol, Serial No0.25-135602DE is hereby
declared to be surplus and the Police Chief is authorized to transfer said handgun to
retiring Officer Mike Chilson.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on July 12, 2022.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

15



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-33

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AMENDING CHAPTER 13 WORK-RELATED TRAVEL OF THE CITY OF
GRANDVIEW PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL REGARDING MEAL EXPENDITURES

WHEREAS, the City wishes to amend Chapter 13 Work-Related Travel of the
City of Grandview Personnel Policy Manual to revise Section 13.03.2(A)(3) as it relates
to meal expenditures,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

Chapter 13 Work-Related Travel of the City of Grandview Personnel Policy
Manual is hereby amended to read as follows:

Chapter 13
WORK-RELATED TRAVEL

13.01 General. Employees required to travel on business for the City are paid a sufficient
amount to cover expenses incurred in a reasonable manner.

13.02 Definitions.

"Routine” Travel Time To and From Work - Travel time to and from work before and after the
regular workday is not work time. This is true whether the employee works at a fixed location
or at different job sites.

"Extraordinary” Travel Time To and From Work - In contrast, however, if an employee is given
a special one-day work assignment in another City, this travel time is not regarded as ordinary
home-to-work travel and would qualify as working time. For example, an employee who works
in Grandview, with regular working hours from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., may be given a special
assignment in Pasco with instructions to leave Grandview at 7:00 a.m. The employee arrives in
Pasco at 8:00 a.m., the special assignment is completed at 5:00 p.m. and the employee arrives
back in Grandview at 6:00 p.m. This travel is not regarded as ordinary home-to-work travel
because it is performed for the employer's benefit and at the employer's special request to meet
the needs of the particular and unusual assignment. However, not all the travel time involved
must be counted as working time. Since, except for the special assignment, the employee
would have had to report to their regular work site, the amount of time it would take the
employee to travel between their home and the normal work site need not be counted as hours
worked.

"Extraordinary" Travel Involving Overnight Travel - Required travel that keeps an employee
away from home overnight is travel from home and is work time when it cuts across the

employee's workday. The time is not only hours worked if it occurs during the employee's
normal working day and working hours, but also if it occurs during the corresponding hours on
non-working days. Thus, if an employee regularly works Monday through Friday, from 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m., travel time between 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. is work time if it occurs on

| 16



Saturday and Sunday as well as on weekdays.

In contrast, time spent in travel away from the home but outside of regular working hours will
not be counted as hours worked if the employee is a passenger, e.g., traveling by airplane, bus,
car, or train. If the employee is designated as FLSA non-exempt and a driver of a vehicle, all
time spent driving in the vehicle to and from the assignment is regarded as working hours,
except that if public transportation would have required less time, the City may count as hours
worked the less time-consuming method of transportation. The employee is expected to
choose the most economical and expedient mode of transportation in terms of time and cost.

Travel From Work Site to Work Site - Time spent traveling from one work site to another must
be counted as hours worked. If an employee is required to drive a vehicle to transport tools,
equipment, or other employees from the employer's place of business to the job site, that is
considered work time. It makes no difference whether the vehicle is the employee's, the City's,
or rented by the City.

13.03 Travel Pay. When employees, which for the purposes of this section shall include
elected officials, appointed officials, appointed volunteers, volunteer firefighters, and reserve
police officers, are required to travel outside the City limits on City business or when they are
required to attend a City business function within City limits, reimbursement for expenses
incurred shall be in accordance with this section.

Prior to traveling outside the City, the employee shall obtain approval for the trip and the mode
of travel from the Department Director. A Department Director will obtain approval from the
City Administrator.

Expenses for consultants or contractors performing authorized work or services for the City may
also be reimbursed if the expenses would otherwise be billed to and paid by the City.

It shall be the responsibility of the City Administrator to ensure that these policies are adhered
to and to provide the forms and instructions necessary for their implementation.

Exceptions to the rules set forth herein may be made only for unusual or extenuating
circumstances, upon the written approval of the City Administrator.

13.03.1- PROCEDURES
This section outlines procedures to be followed by employees prior to, during, and after travel
for the City.

A Employee Request for Leave
1. The Employee Leave Request Form is to be completed, signed, and

approved in advance of departure for overnight travel.
2. The remarks section on the form must include:
a. Workshop, meeting, or conference location;
b. Title of workshop, meeting, or conference; and
C. An estimation of total expenditures (i.e., registration, meals,
lodging, mileage, materials, etc.).

| 17



B.

Advance Travel - Request for Funds
1. Advance travel funds are available to City employees prior to travel to

offset the costs of travel and to avoid placing an undue financial burden
on the employee while he/she is conducting the City's business.

2. The Advance Travel-Request for Funds Form is to be completed, signed,
approved by the Department Director and presented to the City
Administrator a minimum of two administrative working days in advance
of departure. Advance travel checks will be distributed one business day
preceding the day of departure. Two of the three copies of this form will
be retained by the employee--one of which must accompany the City
voucher upon return. Vouchers to advance travel funds must be
completed within ten (10) days of return and have a copy of the travel
certification attached. Also, unexpended advance travel funds must be
returned to the City Treasurer at the time of submitting the voucher.

Use of the City’s Gasoline Credit Card

The gasoline credit card may be utilized for required fuel and repairs to City
vehicles while on official City business. This card may be checked in and out
with the City Treasurer at the time the advance travel check is picked up. The
City credit card may not be used for private vehicle expenses.

Travel Expense Certification
Prior to departure, a copy of the Travel Expense Certification Form should be

obtained to aid in recording expenses incurred during travel. Within ten (10)
working days of retumn, the Travel Expense Certification Form should be
completed (including receipts and unexpended funds) and submitted to the
Department Director. The Department Director then is responsible for
vouchering the reimbursement applicable. If no reimbursement is due the
employee, then the Travel Expense Certification Form and receipts are attached
to the advance travel fund reimbursement voucher.

13.03.2 - EXPENDITURES

A.

Meals

1. Employees may be reimbursed for cost of meals on official trips only for
the amount of actual and reasonable expenses incurred during the
performance of official duties as a City employee for the City’s benefit.

2. Reimbursement for actual meal costs must be documented by a vendor’s
receipt. Receipts should include the date, amount, and name of vendor.
Grocery receipts are paid for meal items only if those items are
specifically and mechanically named on the receipt.

3. Reasonable expenses for each meal (including tip) are:
Breakfast $19.00
tunch $22.00
Dinner $33.00

3 18



Exceptions may be granted by the City Administrator if the travel required
is to a location where meal costs are unduly high. Further exceptions
may be granted if group, conference, or speaker meals are presented as
one package over which the employee has no control. To provide
flexibility in the use of the meal allowance, the employee may apply the
unused portion of one meal allowance to that of another.
Reimbursement for one day’s meals will not exceed $74.00.

94, Where the employee has meals with other parties or a spouse, a separate
receipt showing only the employee’s expenses is required.

5. If travel requires overnight accommodation, an employee will be allowed
one miscelianeous meal receipt not to exceed $2.50.

6. Employees may be reimbursed for cost of meals of other elected or
appointed state and local government officials during the performance of
official duties for the City’s benefit.

Travel
1. City vehicles, if available, shall be used for approved travel. City vehicles
shall not be used for private purposes.

2. Whenever an officer or employee drives their own motor vehicle outside
the City of Grandview and pays for the gasoline and maintenance
themselves, the City shall allow such officer or employee the
reimbursement rate as established by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS})
as the business standard mileage rate. Reimbursement shall be the IRS
standard rate per mile for each such authorized trip.

3. When driving time exceeds four (4) hours or where it is less expensive
than private vehicle reimbursement, a common carrier may be used for
travel.

4, Miscellaneous trave! costs, such as bus, taxi, bridge or other tolls,
parking, and ferry are authorized and must be listed on the Travel
Expense Certification Form. Receipts should be obtained if possible.

Lodging

1. The City may make payments for lodging directly to the hotel or motel, if
authorized, by submitting a City Purchase Order, or the employee may
seek reimbursement for lodging expenses upon return. If necessary,
advance deposits may be paid by claims fund warrant.

2. In the event the employee takes his or her spouse to a conference or
meeting, the City will reimburse the employee only for the single room
rate. Employees should request that the hotel/motel indicate on the
receipt the room rate for a single person.

| 19



3. Employees are expected to use good judgment in choosing reasonable
lodgings. Lodging above that which is required, such as first class hotels
or suites, will not be acceptable.

Exceptions may be granted by the City Administrator if the lodging required is in
a location where lodging rates are unduly high or are related to a conference.

D. Incidental Expenses

This category includes, but is not limited to, the following allowable and non-allowable
incidental expenses an employee might incur:

1. Allowable Incidental Expenses
a. Books required for conference or workshop topics;
b. Baggage checking; and
c. Business telephone and postage expenses.
2. Non-Allowable Incidental Expenses
a. Personal entertainment;
b. Theft, loss, or damage to personal property;
C. Expenses of a spouse, family, or other persons not authorized to
receive reimbursement under this policy;
d. Barber or beauty parlor;
e. Airline and other trip insurance;
f. Personal postage, reading material, or telephone calls;
g. Personal toilet articles;
h. Alcoholic beverages;
L. Tobacco products; and
j. Groceries, merchandise, and variety items, except as provided in

Section 13.03.2.A.2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all other sections of the City of Grandview
Personnel Policy Manual shall remain in effect.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular

meeting on July 12, 2022.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-10

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AMENDING THE GRANDVIEW DESIGN STANDARDS SET FORTH IN
GRANDVIEW MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 15.06

WHEREAS, Grandview Municipal Code Section 15.06.010 provides for the
Grandview Design Standards and refers to a copy of such Design Standards as attached
hereto; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the Sign Design section of the
Design Standards needs to be amended to meet the needs of the citizens and the
businesses in the City,

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW,
WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Design Standards referred to in Grandview Municipal Code
Section 15.06.010 are hereby amended and the new, revised Design Standards are hereby
adopted and shall be attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit “A”
to Grandview Municipal Code Section 15.06.010 entitled, "Grandview Design Standards.”

Section 2.  In the event any design standard or section of the Grandview Design
Standards are found to be unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, said
finding shall not affect any other portion or section of said design standards and such
standards shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect five (5) days after its
passage and publication as required by law.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and approved by the MAYOR at its regular meeting
on July 12, 2022.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

PUBLICATION: 07/13/22
EFFECTIVE: 07/18/22

21



EXHIBIT “A”

Grandview Design Standards

Adopted
September 2008
Revised June 2009
Revised June 2022

22



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION

Purpose

Applicability

Definitions

GRANDVIEVY DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS MAP

STANDARDS FOR THE DOWNTOWN CORE

SITE DESIGN

Parking Lot Design

o Parking Lot Location

o Location of Driveways

o Parking Lot Landscaping
Pedestrian Connections / Through Block Passages
Lot Coverage / Site Landscaping
Street Trees
Site Lighting
Sidewalk Paving
Site Furnishings
Courtyards, Plazas and Open Space
Community Gateways

BUILDING DESIGN

Maximum Building Setbacks
Prominent Entrances
Ground Floor Transparency
Building Fa¢ade Design
Roof Expression

Building Design at Gateways
Backside of Buildings
Screening Blank Walls
Materials

Colors

SIGN DESIGN

Integration with Architecture
Building Mounted Signs
Artistic Elements

APPENDIX
Color System and Palette Examples

10
1
12
13
14-15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34

35-38

The City of Issaquah Olde Town Design Standards was used as a model for this document. Content courtesy of the

City of Issaquah, Hough, Beck & Baird Landscape Architecture and Brockway, Opfer, Raab Architecture.

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards

2



INTRODUCTION

PURPOSE

1.

The purpose of the development of Grandview Design Standards for application
in the Downtown Core is to preserve and enhance the traditional downtown core
and the historic character of the area by emphasizing appropriate architectural,
landscape and site design for new and redeveloped properties that:

a) Build on and Enhance the Character of Downtown Grandview:
e Development should display an appealing, visually engaging appearance on
all sides that face streets, avoiding presenting a “back side” of either the
building or site.

¢ Redevelopment or renovations should endeavor to bring back the historic
character of buildings or where such character may be lacking, design the
improvements to include elements creating ties to surrounding historic
structures.

b) Emphasize Pedestrian Friendly Development:
¢ The sidewalk environment should be lively, attractive and a comfortable
place for people on foot.

¢ The ground floor building facades facing the sidewalk should allow for
substantial visual connectivity outside and inside.

e Where possible, provide site furnishings for the enjoyment and use of the
pedestrian such as benches, café tables, shading elements and potted
plantings.

¢) Create Distinctive Gateways:
e Development should incorporate visually interesting and attractive features
to help create an appealing entry into the city in general and the
downtown area specifically.

o Features used to create gateways may include aspects of the streetscape,
public art, site design and building design,

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 3

24



APPLICABILITY

1. The provisions of these Standards shall apply to the properties as indicated on the
Grandview Design Standards Map. Where the Downtown Core boundary line lies
in the center of the street, only the properties within the bounded area are subject
to these Standards.

2. The provisions of these Standards shall apply to all development, redevelopment
and improvements to properties located within the Downtown Core. The
Standards shall guide projects of all sizes from the repainting of a building, to the
renovation of an exterior fagade, and to the construction of a new building.
Property owners shall be expected to follow the Standards only to the extent to
which they improve their property, unless the value of the improvements exceeds
75% of the value of the property. In such a case, the entire building fagade is to
be improved as outlined in these Standards. Examples of how these Standards are
to be applied are as follows:

s Re-landscaping of a property only: The work would be subject to the Site
Design: Lot Coverage/Site Landscaping and Street Trees sections.

e Painting of a Building Facade only: The work would be subject to the
Building Design: Colors section.

e Window Replacement: The work would be subject to the Building
Design: Ground Floor Transparency section.

» Sign Replacement: The work would be subject to all sections under Sign
Design.

o Complete Fagade Renovation (all building sides), without change to the
footprint of the building: The work would be subject to the Building
Design: Prominent Entrance, Ground Floor Transparency, Building Facade
Design, Roof Expression, Backsides of Buildings, Screening Blank Walls,
Materials and Colors sections.

3. Residential properties which lie within the Downtown Core are exempt from
these Standards as long as they remain in a residential use. If these properties are
converted to a commercial use, they would then be subject to the provisions of
these Standards.

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 2 5



4. Some of the sections of this document include examples and illustrations of ways
in which the intent of the Standards can be achieved. The graphic examples are
meant to be examples, and are not the only acceptable means towards
accomplishing the intent of the Standards. Applicants and project designers are
encouraged to consider designs, styles and techniques not pictured in the examples
that fulfill the intent of the design standard.

5. A Design Standards Review Committee is to be established to assist city staff
during the review process. This committee shall be comprised of one city council
member and two community members.

6. Property owners who wish to appeal any of the provisions of these Standards
may do so by following the process for administrative determinations of the
Grandview Municipal Code 2.50.083 (3).

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 5

20



DEFINITIONS

Architectural Elements
Three-dimensional structural embellishments that add detail and/or finely scaled
features to a fagade. Examples are corbelled brick, plinths, cornices, belt courses,
decorative medallions, brackets, knee braces, pilasters, column bases and caps.

Articulation
Shifts in the plane of walls, alcoves, step-backs, reveals, overhangs, and details in
order to create variations in a building’s fagade.

Blank Walls
Walls without windows, plantings or architectural elements giving texture and
relief to the surface. For purposes of the Grandview Design Standards, any
uninterrupted stretch of a wall extending for more than twenty (20) feet shall be
considered a blank wall.

Cornice
A horizontal molding projecting along the top of a wall or building.

Defensible Space
Areas made secured or safe through design characteristics by allowing an occupant
to control or limit access to the area.

Festival Lighting
Seasonal, decorative lighting (e.g. Christmas lights) used to accentuate a seasonal
or holiday display or event. Festival lighting shall not serve as year round or
primary lighting.

Lintel

A horizontal structural feature (such as a beam) over an opening which carries the
weight of the wall above it.

Medallion

An oval or circular relief carving, tile, etc. used as a decorative form in
architecture.

Modulation
Variations of a building’s mass through the use of deep setbacks. diminishing
upper floor areas, and/or projecting roof overhangs.

Pilaster
A rectangular or semi-circular support or pier projecting partially from a wall
which is treated architecturally as a column.

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 2 ﬁ7



Plinth
The squared off block at the base of a column, or a course of brick or stone along
the base of a wall. Can also be the square block at the base of door trim.

Primary Pedestrian Street
Streets characterized by such elements as: sidewalks, street trees, pedestrian scaled
lighting, street furnishings, continuous storefronts, weather protection, unique,
small-scaled signs, and lively window displays, all of which are intended to
support pedestrian activity throughout the day and into the evening. Within the
Downtown core, Division Street and Second Street are designated as a Primary
Pedestrian Streets.

Through-Block Connection
A paved pathway dedicated to pedestrians and separated from vehicles that
extends entirely through a block from a street to a parallel street or alley. It may
meander but should have lighting to ensure usability at night.

Vision GClass
A type of glass with a high degree of transparency (70% visibility recommended.
Example product: PPG Solarban 60, clear) and which does not have dark tinting
or highly reflective coatings or applied film. The intent is to be able to see into
the interior space throughout the day and night. If significant shading is desired., it
is to be accomplished by other means. such as through the use of awnings.

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 7

28



GRANDVIEW DESIGN STANDARDS MAP

-

CITY OF GRANDVIEW
Downrton Core Design Standards

Boundary Map

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards

2



o SITE DESIGN

e BUILDING DESIGN

e SIGN DESIGN

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards _ 9

30



SITE DESIOGN

PARKING LOT DESIGN

Parking Lot Location

INTENT:

No off-street parking is required to be provided on properties located in the Central
Business District {(CBD) as defined by the Grandview Municipal Code, Section 17.64.040.
For CBD property owners choosing to add a parking lot to their property. the new
parking lot shall be located behind their building in order to maintain a contiguous,
active pedestrian street front along Primary Pedestrian Streets. (Division and Second
Streets)

STANDARDS:

Required
1. New Development: Parking lots shall be located behind buildings.

2. Redevelopment: Parking lots shall be relocated behind buildings where feasible.

3. All parking lots (new development and redevelopment) shall comply with the
parking lot standards set forth in this document and the Grandview Municipal
Code including, but not limited to, interior landscape areas, wheel stops, and
plant material requirements.

— e L

@ Primary Pedestrian Street

Parking Lot Location behind buildings

Revisedjune 2009 | Grandview Design Standards - 10

31



SITE DESIGN

PARKING LOT DESIGN - Continued

Location of Driveways

INTENT:
To maintain a contiguous, uninterrupted sidewalk by minimizing, consolidating and/or
eliminating driveway access off Primary Pedestrian Streets. (Division and Second Streets)

STANDARDS:
Required
1. All vehicular driveways shall be located off side streets and alleys unless:
a} the only means of access to the site is from a Primary Pedestrian Street;
b) a development is located at the corner of two Primary Pedestrian Streets;
¢) the driveway is shared.

2. Where a driveway is allowed on Primary Pedestrian Streets, driveway entrances
shall extend sidewalk paving material/treatment across the driveway entrance.

Encouraged
1. Adjacent developments should share vehicular driveways where feasible.

D

Driveways located off side streets

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards n

32



SITE DESIGN
PARKING LOT DESIGN - Continued
Parking Lot Landscaping

INTENT:

To reduce the visual impact of parking lots through landscape areas, trellises and /or
other architectural features.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. Parking lot landscape shall be used to reinforce pedestrian and wvehicular
circulation, such as:
a) parking lot entrances:
b) ends of driving aisles:
c) to define pedestrian walkways through parking lots.

2. Where low walls (minimum 3 feet high) are used to screen parking lots, they shall
be made of concrete, masonry or other similar material. Where walls are
provided, landscape planting areas shall be a minimum of 3 feet and shall be
located adjacent to the public right-of-way.

3. For any wall above 6 feel total height, the entire wall facade shall comply with
the Building Design Standards set forth in this document for fagcade details, etc.

4. A minimum 5 foot wide landscape planting area shall be provided between
parking lots and adjacent developments.

Landscaping at end of drive aisle

P:évised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 13



SITE DESIGN
PEDESTRIAN CONNECTIONS / THROUGH-BLOCK PASSAGES

INTENT:
To create a network of linkages for pedestrians, including walkways in-between blocks of
development or alleys.

STANDARDS:
Encouraged
1. Development should include clearly defined pedestrian connections providing
through-block passageways.

2. Where provided, pedestrian connections should be clearly defined in one of the
following ways:
a) a continuous landscaped area, minimum 3 feet wide, on at least one side of
the walkway, except where walkways cross vehicular travel lanes:
b) a trellis, bollards, special paving, low seat wall and/or other architectural
features; and/or
¢} pedestrian and/or accent lighting.

3. The property owner shall retain ownership and access control of the pedestrian
connection. No dedication to the City is required.

4. Where provided, pedestrian connections shall not be included in the maximum
allowable impervious surface calculations of the Grandview Municipal Code.

Through block passage

Revise_c:i June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 13



SITE DESION
LOT COVERAGE / SITE LANDSCAPING

INTENT:

To ensure that developments follow the guidelines of this document with regard to the
amount of impervious surface allowed on each property. To reinforce the character of
the Downtown Core and the surrounding natural environment through site landscaping.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. All areas not otherwise devoted to landscape required by this document and the
Grandview Municipal Code, parking lots, or other site improvements shall be
planted, or remain in existing native, non-invasive vegetation.

2. Where new landscape areas are provided, plant materials shall be a mixture of

drought tolerant deciduous and evergreen varieties. A minimum 20% of plant
varieties shall provide year-round color, texture and/or other special interest.

3. Retain existing mature trees and landscaping where possible as per the Grandview
Municipal Code.

4. All landscaped areas shall be maintained per the Grandview Municipal Code.

Encouraged

1. Perennials and/or annuals are encouraged to provide special interest and highlight
pedestrian areas such as building and/or site entrances, public open space, plazas
and major pedestrian connections.

Seasonal color in landscaping Special interest landscaping in plaza

| ileviﬁed June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 1

3



SITE DESIGN

LOT COVERAGE / SITE LANDSCAPING - Continued

2. Window boxes, container plantings, hanging baskets, or other special interest
landscape should be provided to enhance pedestrian areas. When used, window

boxes, container planters and hanging baskets shall be made of weather resistant
materials.

Prohibited
1. Areas of bare ground are not permitted. All areas required to be devoid of

impervious surfaces (paving. buildings, etc.) must be landscaped and properly
maintained.

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 15

36



SITE DESIGN
STREET TREES

INTENT:
To maintain a consistent street frontage throughout the Downtown Core.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. Street tree selection shall comply with the Downtown Improvement Plan, the
Grandview Municipal Code, and meet the approval of the City Arborist. Tree
location and installation shall consider existing utilities, lighting, adjacent street
trees, tree root growth and proposed signage locations.

2. Street trees shall be planted in tree grates and with tree guards in the Downtown
Core area.

3. Tree grates and guards shall be of a similar size and material as those used in the
Downtown Improvement Plan,

4. Street trees within the City right-of-way shall be maintained per the Grandview
Municipal Code.

Cimarron Green Ash Autumn Blaze Maple

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 1

3



SITE DESIOGN
SITE LIGHTING

INTENT:

To provide pedestrian scale lighting, accent lighting and festival lighting to accompany
street lighting in the Downtown Core.

STANDARDS:
Regquired
1. Pedestrian scale lighting (maximum 16’ height) and/or bollard lighting shall be
used to define pedestrian walkways, crosswalks, connections and/or other
pedestrian areas within a site development.

2. Site lighting shall complement other lighting elements used throughout the site,
parking, adjacent developments, the public right-of-way and comply with the
Downtown Improvement Plan.

Encouraged
1. Accent lighting should be used to highlight special focal points, building/site

entrances, public art and special landscape features.
2. Festival lighting is encouraged during holidays and festivals to reinforce the
character and image of the Downtown Core area.

Prohibited
1. Spotlights, lasers, strobes or other types of nuisance lighting are not allowed.

Street Light — Lumec Renaissance Series Pedestrian Light — Lumec Lantern Series

8

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 1

3



SITE DESIGN

SIDEWALK PAVING

INTENT:
To maintain a consistent street frontage throughout the Downtown Core.

STANDARDS:

Required
1. Sidewalk paving material shall comply with the Downtown Improvement Plan.

Encouraged
1. Where larger plaza areas are provided, special paving material, such as brick and

other unit pavers, is encouraged to provide added interest.

Downtown Improvement Plan Downtown Improvement Plan
Sidewalk Layout Paving Styles

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards

3



SITE DESIGN
SITE FURNISHINGS

INTENT:
To create more pedestrian friendly streets through the use of site furnishings at plazas,
building entrances and other pedestrian areas.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. Site furnishings, such as benches, tables and other pedestrian amenities shall be
made of durable, weather-resistant and vandal-resistant materials.

2. Site furnishings shall be consistent with the overall character and appearance those
used in the Downtown Improvement Plan.

Encouraged
1. Use of site furnishings, such as benches, tables, bike racks and other pedestrian

amenities are encouraged at building entrances, plazas, open space and other
pedestrian areas.

Pedestrian Bench Trash Receptacle
Victor Stanley, Framers Modern Landscape Forms, Chase Park

Railings, pots, dining tables and chairs used to create sidewalk -“space"

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 19



SITE DESIGN
COURTYARDS, PLAZAS AND OPEN SPACE

INTENT:
To reinforce the pedestrian nature of the Downtown Core by creating usable open space
for pedestrians.

STANDARDS:

Required
1. Where provided, pedestrian spaces shall be visible and accessible to the public,

Encouraged
1. If plazas, courtyards and other pedestrian areas are provided, they should include

additional landscaping, accent lighting, public art, benches and/or low seating
walls.

2. Use of brick or other special paving material should be used to provide visual
interest and create a more pedestrian friendly area.

pr

Seating in Plaza Fountain as Plaza feature

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 20-

41



SITE DESIOGN
COMMUNITY GATEWAYS

INTENT:
To highlight gateway areas as an entrance to the Downtown Core.

STANDARDS:
Required

1. Developments at the entrances to the Downtown Core (as identified in the Design

Standards Map) shall be marked with visually prominent features.

2. Visually prominent features shall include two or more of the following:
a) public art:
b} monuments:
¢) special landscape treatment;
d) open space/plaza;
e) identifying building form;
f) special paving, unique pedestrian scale lighting or bollards; and/or

g) prominent architectural features, such as trellis/arbor, pergola or gazebo.

3. Elements used shall be oriented towards both pedestrians and vehicles,

Not Allowed
1. Visibility to adjacent businesses shall not be blocked by gateway features.

Sample Gateway Public art used at Gateway

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards



BUILDING DESIGN

MAXIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS

INTENT:
In the Downtown Core it is desirable to maintain the visibility of retail businesses and

establish active, lively uses along the sidewalk.

STANDARDS:
Required

1. Buildings located along a Primary Pedestrian Street shall not be set back from the
sidewalk, with the following exceptions:

a) Setbacks of up to 4 feet can be used to highlight entrances and provide for
wider sidewalks.

b) A setback of up to 10 feet may be allowed for the purpose of providing
landscaped public space that includes seating.

Setback used for sidewalk dining

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards I23




BUILDING DESIGN
PROMINENT ENTRANCE

INTENT:
To make major entrances to buildings obvious and welcoming.

STANDARDS:

Required
1. Visual Prominence - the principal entry to the building shall be marked by at least

one element from each of the following groups:

Group A

e Recess

e overhang

e canopy, awnings
® portico

e porch

Group B

¢ clerestory

glass window(s) flanking door
ornamental lighting fixtures
large entry door(s)

Group C

» stone, masonry or tile paving in entry
» ornamental building name or address
e pots or planters with flowers

e seating

1 AL

- -
Recess, awning, plantings highlight entrance Prominent roof form and
windows highlight entrance

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 23



BUILDING DESIGN
GROUND FLOOR TRANSPARENCY

INTENT:
To provide visual connections between activities inside and outside buildings.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. A minimum of 45% of any ground floor fagade facing a Primary Pedestrian Street
shall be comprised of windows with “vision™ glass.

2. A minimum of 25% of any ground floor facade facing any street other than a
Primary Pedestrian Street shall be comprised of windows with “vision™ glass.
(The dimensions used for calculating the ground floor facade area shall be the
width of the facade along the sidewalk by the height of the facade up to the level
of the interior ceiling of the building.}

Not Allowed
1. Mirror glass or film shall not be permitted facing Primary Pedestrian Streets.

2. No more than 25% of window area may be covered with signage. either
mounted over or affixed to the interior or exterior of the windows. This
restriction includes both temporary and permanent signage.

Clear windows create a visual connection between the indoor and outdoor environment

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 25



BUILDING DESIGN
BUILDING FACADE DESIGN

INTENT:

To ensure that buildings along Primary Pedestrian Streets within the Downtown Core
display the greatest amount of visual interest and reinforce the character of the
streetscape.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. Buildings within the Downtown Core located along a Primary Pedestrian Street
shall incorporate at least two of the following elements into any ground-floor,
street facing facade:
a) lighting or hanging baskets supported by ornamental brackets
b) medallions
¢) belt courses
d) plinths for columns
e) pilasters
f) kick plate for storefront window
g) projecting sills
h) tile work
i) pedestrian scale sign(s)
j) planter box
k) canopies or awnings (Not to extend more than 5° beyond the back of
the sidewalk)

aann

i, e

facade materials and designs add interest to streetscape

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards

46



BUILDING DESIGN
ROOF EXPRESSION

INTENT:

To ensure that rooflines within the Downtown Core present a distinctive profile and
appearance and reinforce the character of downtown.

STANDARDS:

Required
1. Commercial buildings shall include extended parapets and projecting cornices to
create a prominent edge when viewed against the sky. Sloping roof elements are
allowed but not required.

Not Allowed
1. Flat, unembellished rooflines shall not be permitted.

2. Bright roof colors shall not be permitted. o
bormce

1
" .'...-:. I i LR
| BT i i~ ol lﬂ -, '

Varying building parapet treatment adds interest to s

treetscape

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 2

4



BUILDING DESIGN
BUILDING DESIGN AT GATEWAYS

INTENT:
To promote the sense of gateways® into the Downtown Core through architectural
design.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. Buildings within designated gateways shall be treated to emphasize the gateway
into the area.

2. Any side of a building that faces a gateway street shall be given major architectural
expression in its facade, roof form and massing. Gateway locations are
appropriate for major architectural expressions such as unusual roof lines, and
over-sized windows.

Not Allowed

1. Standard corporate designs shall not be acceptable within gateway locations.
Given that designated gateways are critical to conveying identity, gateways are
not appropriate locations for the franchise architecture typically associated with
businesses such as national brand restaurants and gas stations. Franchises will be
allowed in these locations provided that their buildings are designed to comply
with the provisions of this document and the Grandview Municipal Code. See the
Grandview Design Standards Map for Gateway locations.

Massing and roof expression to define Gateway

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards |278



BUILDING DESIGN
BACKSIDES OF BUILDINGS

INTENT:
To ensure that all sides of a building have visual interest.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. Any side of the building visible from a street or public open space shall be given
architectural treatment using two or more of the following:

a) visible rooflines
b) windows
¢) secondary entrances
d) balconies
e) architectural details mentioned under “Building Facade Details™
f) awnings

G, g bl i TP

st

Ail——sins:
P

Backside treated with a mural, secondary entrance, awning and
plantings in pots.

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards |2

9



BUILDING DESIGN
SCREENING BLANK WALLS

INTENT:

To mitigate blank walls by providing visual interest and reinforcing the character of
Downtown Grandview.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. Walls within public view shall have windows, reveals, architectural detail, etc. as
described in the Building Fagade Design section of these standards. However, if an
uninterrupted expanse of blank wall (longer than 20 feet). or portions of a blank
fagade is unavoidable, two or more of the following shall be used:
a) vegetation, such as trees, shrubs, ground cover and/or vines, adjacent to
the wall surface;
b) artwork, such as bas-relief sculpture, mural or trellis/vine panels;
¢) seating area with special paving and seasonal planting; and/or
d) architectural detailing, reveals, contrasting materials or other special
interest.

Vine panel and plantings used to cover
blank wall

My

Blank wall mural

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 9

0



BUILDING DESIGN
MATERIALS

INTENT:
To express the ground level activities of the building and contribute to the character of
Downtown Grandview.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. The ground floor facades of buildings facing the street shall use materials that add
variety, permanence and richness to the streetscape, such as :

a) brick
b} stucco
¢) stone
d) cast concrete or concrete
e) wood lap siding
f) other materials that provide architectural variety and richness

2. More flexibility in the use of materials is allowed in the upper levels of buildings.

Variation of materials between ground
and upper levels

Painted masonry/stucco with an awning

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 0

1



BUILDING DESIGN
COLORS

INTENT:

Color of an individual building should not overpower the consistency of Downtown
Grandview, rather, it should be an integral part of the character.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. Color palettes for buildings shall be designed in accordance with the guidelines of

this section and the Color System sample palettes provided in the Appendix of this
document,

2. Color selections for the Primary (large areas) of the building shall be generally
from an earth tone palette.

3. No more than four colors shall be used on a structure. Sheer stains and natural
materials are not included in the color count. More than four colors may be used
if approved by the City of Grandview. A fully colored depiction of the building
prepared by a professional may be required for approval.

4. Awnings can be a single solid color or striped. In either case the chosen colors
should follow the guide lines of this document. The finish of awnings should be
matte rather than gloss. Awning colors are included in the color count.

Not Allowed
1. Bright colors shall not be used to draw attention to a building.

2. Awnings shall not be designed as signs: their principal purpose is weather
protection. An awning sign may display only the name of the business, its
business logo and address.

Painted ground tevel with brick Medium Primary color with lighter Light Primary color. NOT ALOED
above & accent awning Secondary color, dark accent signage medium Secondary
color & accent awnings
Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 31



SIGN DESIGN

INTEGRATION WITH ARCHITECTURE

INTENT:

To ensure that signage is a part of the overall design approach to a project and not an
additive afterthought element. The color of an individual sign should not overpower the
building or the consistency of Downtown Grandview; rather, it should become an
integral part of the character of the building.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. The design of buildings and sites shall identify locations and sizes for future signs.
As tenants install signs, it is expected that such signs shall be in conformance with
an overall sign program that allows for advertising which fits with the architectural
character, proportions, and details of the development.

2. The requirements of this section shall be followed in conjunction with the
requirements of the Grandview Municipal Code, Section 15.16 Sign Code.

3. Prior to the installation of all new signs, approval must be gained through
application for a sign permit. The sign permit application is to include illustrations
showing design, size, materials and color specifications.

Not Allowed
1. Neon colors on signs shall not be permitted in the Downtown Core.

a0
.:J__,_'_;—‘

‘l'l‘l iy )
({'Fn-'ﬂum Ty

-
. '.1

= L4
i Q ’j { D of )
\TJ;. Y
TN
Signage integrated with other building elements Sign highlights building entrance

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 53



SIGN DESION
BUILDING SIGNS

INTENT:

To ensure that signs add to the historic character and incorporate unique elements that
reflect the character of Downtown Grandview.

STANDARDS:
Required
1. All signs shall be mounted on buildings. These include wall signs, window signs,
projecting signs, signs on awnings fascias and signs suspended from canopies.

Not Allowed
2. Free-standing signs shall not be permitted in the Downtown Core.

Exceptions
1. Where an existing building is set back from the street there may be one free-
standing sign that is not greater in area than 60 sf and not higher than 15 feet
above grade. Where the set back from the street is extensive, a larger sign may be
allowed by approval of the code official.

SRR
Pedestrian oriented signs which also
accent the building facade

Unique signage highlights bﬁilding entfan

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 3



SIGN DESION
ARTISTIC ELEMENTS

INTENT:
To encourage interesting, creative and unique approaches to the design of signs.

STANDARDS:

Encouraged
1. Signs should be highly graphic in form, expressive and individualized.

2. Signs should convey the business name or service offered by the business in a bold
graphic form.

3. Projecting signs, supported by ornamental brackets and oriented to pedestrians are
strongly encouraged.

Not Allowed
1. Internally illuminated boxes with plastic formed letters depicting a single product
or signs with poorly painted lettering are not permitted. Signs are to contain the
name of a business and should not depict only the name of a product (such as a
brand of beer). Lettering and images on signs must be professional quality.
Internally illuminated signs are allowed with approval of the code official.

2. Neon lighting may not be used to simply outline a roof or building; however it
may be used in artful ways on signage.

il
!

e

1 CRE e (AR AXELEE e LA
VAS

f—

Artistic sign integrated into building facade design  Unique form of sign

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 55



APPENDIX
COLOR SYSTEM

The color palette samples are intended to add continuity to the streetscape without
taking away the expression of individual buildings or reducing the variety of the
Downtown Core. The system involves consideration of the town’s existing colors,
materials and the natural setting. Use of a design professional is advised.

Colors are classified as follows:
1. Primary Colors
2. Secondary Colors
3. Trim Colors

PRIMARY COLORS

Primary Colors are the single most prevalent/most dominant color on a fagade. Primary
Colors are used on the main body of the building such as wall surfaces and store fronts as
shown in the illustration. Primary colors may also be used as Secondary and Trim
Colors.

Tip: A lighter primary color allows for a darker major trim color and vice-versa.

SECONDARY COLORS

Secondary Colors throughout the Downtown Core are to be used for areas of the facade
that area to be emphasized. These colors shall comprise less area than the Primary
Colors, approximately ten (10) to twenty (20) percent of the facade. Secondary Colors
may also be used as Trim Colors. Areas for Secondary Colors include:

Cornice

Window caps
Window frames
Storefront cornice
Storefront columns
Pilasters

Awnings and canopies

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 55

&



TRIM COLORS

Usually, trim colors are more vivid than the others in order to draw the eye to the
painted area. They typically represent less than five (5) percent of the facade.

Window sash

Doors

Storefront frame
Awnings and canopies
Small details on building

Note: Neon, metallic, fluorescent or other bright colors shall not be used.

BRICK

Most earth tone bricks are appropriate. Heavily mottled brick or very rough textures are
inappropriate for the scale of the street. Brick colors are not included in the color count.

PRIMARY

SECONDARY ~_ —

Sl 1T

TRIM

: SECONDARY

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 57



SAMPLE COLOR PALETTES

The following sample color palettes are provided as examples of suitable selections for a
small downtown environment. These are in no way intended to be the limit of what
may be used, but are provided to assist building owners in this difficult process.

PALETTE “A” PALETTE “B”

Trim: *Country Redwood EXT. RM *Corinthian White OC-111
1 Cherrywood F53 1 Candlewax B23-2

Secondary: *Mystic Gold HC-37 *Wilmington Tan HC-34
ngt
1 Peanut Brittle C20-6 1 Custard Cream C21-5

Primary: *Decatur Buff HC-38 *Saddle Brown 2164-10
(Paint or brick, 1 Custard Cream c21-5 1 Bungalow Brown D9-7

stone, stucco, etc.)

The above color palettes should be viewed from color samples available at the City of Crandview or from dealers of
the paints listed below. The colors as printed above will vary from the originals based on the printer used.

*Benjamin Moore. T Ace Hardware Paint

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 7

3



SAMPLE COLOR PALETTES

PALETTE “C” PALETTE “D”

Trim: *Sussex Green HC-109 *Chocolate Sundae 2113-10
1 Loveland D22-6 1 Red Rock D7-7

Secondary: *Putnam lvory HC-39 *Northampton Putty HC-89
1 Scenic Desert 1 Bainbridge D20-5

L e

Primary: *Earthly Russet 2173-10 *Crown Point Sand HC-90
{(Paint or brick, T lcon Red B13-7 1 Outback C26-4

stone, stucco, etc.)

The above color palettes should be viewed from color samples available at the City of Grandview or from dealers of
the paints listed below. The colors as printed above will vary from the originals based on the printer used.

*Benjamin Moore, 1 Ace Hardware Paint

Revised June 2009 | Grandview Design Standards 58_5_



